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Gentlemen:

Herewith is submitted in triplicate, application for exception to
the No-Flare Order for the T. F, Hodge Leo V. Sims No. 1 located 660"
from the south line and 1980 feet from the east line of Section 24,
T=20~-S, R-35-E., This well has a gas-oil ratio of 510 to 1 and the gas
volume to be flared is 23.6 MCF.

This lease consists of the NE/4 and W/2 SE/4 of Section 24, T-20-S,

R-35-E. The Sims No. 1 is the only compxeted:%n the lease at this time.

The well is 4 miles from the nearest gas gathering line and it is not
economically feasible to justify the laying of a line at this time.

In view of the foregoing, it is respcctfully requested that an ex-
ception to the No~Flare Order be granted this well.

Yours very truly,
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